

July 24, 1995

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON STATUS OF
WATTS BAR AND BROWNS FERRY 3, 10:00 A.M.,
WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 1995, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the status of Browns Ferry Unit 3 and Watts Bar.

The open issues for both licensing of Watts Bar and restart of Browns Ferry unit 3 must continue to be pursued in order to ensure that the lessons learned are appropriately incorporated and that all equipment, operational readiness, and quality assurance issues are addressed. The staff is encouraged to continue communications with TVA at both the technical and management levels.

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Rogers
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-24